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117E THE

CeSE 5856 (Ze-hearing) Kotlce is hereby jiven Dy the State of New Hexico,
tarough 1ts 211 Conservatlon Commission, that Phillips Petro-
leum Compsany, upon proper patition, has requestedl a re-hearir;
in Case 5563 that in sald petition, petitionmer &sks recision
of Order No. R-3850, which order refused petitioner's sprlica-
tion for permission to effect dual completion of its Fort lo.l
7ell, NE/4 NE/4 Section 34, Townshlp 14 South, Range 37 fast,
NpP¥, Lea County, New Mexlco, In such manner as to permii pro-
duction of oll from both the TDevonian and Wolfeamp formstlions;
that the Commission, by 3ts Order XNo. R-350-), has zrs ted
said re~hesaring and set it for ¥ a.m. on October 15, 1U33%, at
Yabry Hell, Smta Te, Yew Mexlco, at which time and place
patitioner and other interested parties will be heard.

CASE B87: (Re-hearing) Notlce 1s heredy ziven by the State of Vew axleo,

through its 011 Conssrvation Commission, that Phillips Fetroe
leum Company, upon proper petitlon, has reguested a re-nearing
in Case H5T7; thet in sald petition, petitioner &sks recislon
of Order Nos R~351, which order refused petitionerts aprlisation-
for permission to effect dusl eompletion of its Fonzo No.l 4ell,
NW/4KW /4 Seetion 35, Townsnipy 14 South, Runze 37 Hast, Lea
County, New Nexico, In such manner as to permit productiocn of
011 from both the Devornian and Wolfcamp formetionss that the
Commission, by its Order ¥o. R-351l-4, has granted saicd re-hearki:
and set 1t for 9 a.mes on Jctober 15, 1953, at Mebry Hall, Santa
ra, Kew Wexlco, at which tlme and place petitioner and other
interested paerties will e heard.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
October lbth, 1963

nT)RE e Honorable Ed. L. ¥echem, Governud
Honorable E. S. Wplker, Land Commissioner
Honorable K. R. Spurrier, Dlrector, 0OCC

STATE OF NEW MEYICO ) g4
INTY OF BERNALILLOJ
T URKERY CRATIrY that the within transcript of procsedinc s
hefore the 311 Conservatlon Commission is a true rascord of the
sama to the best of my knowledge, skill, and ability.

DOKE &t Senta Fe, K. ., this 17th day of Qctober, 1853.

. Yotary Pubiic

¥y Commission Explres:
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CASE 5561 In the matter of the aoplication of Phillips Petroleum
- Company for peraission to effect a dual ccmpletion of
Re-hearing  its Fort ¥ell No. 1, NE/L NE/L Section 3L, Township
1 South, Ranve 37 East, W¥PM, Lea County, Yew Mexico
(in the Denton Pool), in such manner as to permit
production of 0il from the Devonian formation through
existing casing perforations 12,536 to 12,710 feet, and
" 0il from the “¥olfcano foraation after perforating from
9,680 feet to 9,360 feet,

Cecy 5573 In the matter of tne asplication of Phillips Petroleum
Company for nermission to effect a dual completion of
he~hearing its Fonzo *ell No. 1, W&/L W#/L Section 35, Townshio
15 South, Range 37 Zast, K'PY¥, Lea County, New Mexico
(in the D'enton Pool), in such manner as to permit pro-
duction of oil frow the Devonian formation through exist-
ing casing perforstions 12,L5¢6 to 12,650 feet, and oil
from the Wolfcamp formation after perforating from 9590
feet to 9260 feet,
FEREE RO
COM. SFUREICR: Ve will now take up Cases 556 and 557.
(Mr. Graham reads the advertisement of the case,)
JUNTE FOOTER 1f it vlease the Co.misgion, I have ¥r,
Jacob L, Williams here as a witnees. He has not previously testified

-

before the Commission, and therefore T will qualify him.
JACOR Lo ¥ILLIMYS
hiving been [irst July sworn testified as follows:
DIRECT ZXAMINATION
BY JUNGE FOSTELe
Q. ®¥ill you please state your name to the Commission?

A Jacob L, #illiams.

¥here do you resice?

&3

A  Midland, Texas.



Q

£

£

.

£

T

-~
t

Q

By whom are you employed?

Phillips Petroleum Comsany,

In what capacity?

Geclorist

From what school are you 2 ~raduate?

Towa State Collere,

¥hat year Jid you graduste?

1913

With #hat degree?

Bachelor of Science,

And how long have vou practic~d your profession as geolosist?
Tight years.

£11 of that time with the Phillips Petroleum Company?

Yes,

#hat are your duties and where are you located ?

¥idland, Texas,

You are familizr with West Texas, New Mexico area of 0il and
gas production, are vou?

Yee,

)

<

And you have nade 1 study of the Tentoa Pool in ~hich Phiilips
has sonme wells?

Yes,

And you have rmade 5 sty of tne grea that is at issue here
in respect to the anclication of Phillips Petroleum Comoany

o dually complete some 0il wells?
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A Yes,
{} What area is that?
*  Denton Pool
13 And have wou srepared -ome Hxhibits and cross=sections
with respect to testimonv you wish to present?
4 Yes,
JUDGE vDEThits ¥e submit the witness has been qualified,
ﬁé. Coumissioner,
Gy, SPURET e He 1s gualified,
Q (By Judge Foster): Mr, Williams, will you turn here to
the anrd and just desipnate the {irst instrument on the board there
as Phillips Petroleum E:nibit o, 1. ?

(Phillips Petroleum ixhibit No. 1 is
identified by ¥r. ¥illiams,)

o Now, will you nlesse tell Just what that exhibit represents?

A Eiﬁibit No. 1 is a map of the too of the Tolfcamo formation,
This particular man T shouls explain to be on 3 scale of one inch
equals two thousanc feet and, snne covies I have made here are on a
scale that omne inch ecuals four thousand feet,

3 That is a map thnt reflects the Phillips Petroleum CVmnany's
Fort ¥o. 1 and its Fonzo No. i wells in the Denton 2o00l?

4 Yes,

@ Will you tell vhe Comuission wnat that map shows in respect
to those two wellsi

A This is =2 map on top ui Lne %olfcamp formation., i+ shows
which wells are siluated higher on the sbructure ané which are located
on the fringe, in this position here.
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3 That do you mean by "in this position here"?
A Sections 11, 15, 37 and Sectiong 2, 15, 37 are located on
the ¢rest of the Yolfcamp structvure. The Phillipst Fonzo %ell
Yo, 1 and Fort No. 1 are located off of the erest on the northwest
frinire of this structure,
% On what quarter seclion are those located?
A The No. 1 Fort is located ca the NE/L of the N&/4 of Section
3L, Township 1L South, hange 37 Last, HNPY,
@ And the other one?
A The Fonzo Well Ho. 1 it located on the MW/l of the NW/l of
Section 35, Township 1L Sout®, Range 37 East, WWPY,
7 In respect to the struetursl-vosition, what do thev show?
% That the Ko, 1 F.rt and No, 1 Fonzo are located on the northe
west flank of the down stricture,

W I see you have some legend on the nap, ¥Will you exglain

A The blue encircli:g the different wells ZJesignates that that
well is producing from the “olfcamg and the red pertains to the
volfcanp Tormation,

¢ There is scme voiher color there, is there not?

4 Yes, Yellow shows the leases in which Phillips tas an
interest,

Judge Fosters e offer in evidence “hillips Exhibit ¥%o. 1.
CO¥, SPURRIER: Without objretion, it will be admitted.

(Phillips Fxhibit No. 1 received in evidence.)



2 Will you please take that Exhibit down and puat up
Phillips Exhibit No, 2, identifving it please?

(Pnillips Exhibit fo. 2 identified.)

Q Now, will you just tell the Commission, without explaine
ine anythipg that is oo the map, juct what that map is? What i
that?

& Thai is a cross section drawn North-Socutn through the
Phillips Ho. 1 Fort and showin: the relation of the *olfcamp to the
lower formations,

o ™hat is the scvurce of the jnformation reflecied on that
mn?

L Electro~lces,

0  And was that preoared by you or under your supervision?

A Yes.

4, tnd that correctly reflects the condition there as you have
pictured it on the Exhibit in resvect to wells shown on there?

A Yes.

ip  Will you please explain that to the Commission and tell then
what frets are on there and draw anv conclusicns from that?

4 I will show the cross sections which are on the map, ixhibit
Hoe la

Judge Foster; I have had some folders made up that
contain all of these maps and you =it wani to look at them and
follow them along with the testimonv,

(%hereupon, the foldcrs .re distributed,)
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A It sets forth the two locations of Phillips - No.l Fort
starting at Magnolia ~oing into ‘#agnolia and Phiilipr No. 1
Funso and south te *tiantic §=34 and Atlantic throuzh Jones,

Q  You say it extends north to the locations, What is the

distanece of the locations in that area?

-

13\)0 feeto

¢ You are spez2king about well location?

-

Yos.

Q@ And that is oa the LD acres oreration units in that area?

A Yes, sir, T:is map is pretty much of %olfcamp, so it does
not show much structure on this pirticular cruss section, but it does
show the relationship of the “olfcanp to the underlying formations,
For instance, the distance frou the top of Wolfcamn on No, 1 Fort
at this base and west on top here is 750 feet, and the “istance from
here to nere,

5 ¥here is from here to here?

A From the top of %“olfcamo then to the top of Devonian is
about 3130 feet, Ancther thing it shows is the drill tests in the
uoner ftolfeamn, You will notice tests in the unper “olfeamn recover
oil in wa:y cases, but the lower "olfenwg of Tered nothinrs,

Q@ You are pointing to those drill stem wells, Yhat have you
zot on the map?

f#  Magnolia - Honument. Tnis shows above the ¥olfcamp that
tests have gotiten nothine but nui and at the top of the *olfcamp,

72L5 feet, of oil,
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A
g0t 1163
8eCH7d,
mud

<

Maguolia

That i8 0il in the sive or hole?

In the nive,

And beyond that, oy = drill zten test, it recovered mud?
Yes.

You speak avooct a drill stem test., Where was that?

That was on Phillipe! ‘o, 1 Fort,

¥hat did it show?

On these two tests in the upper part of the “olfcamp, we
barrels of oil oa the irst and 32 barrels of oil on the

There were three tests there below that an! they recovere:

Compare Phillips! Petroleum Company'® No., 1 Fort with No. 1

Monument with drill stem tests, How does that compare?

how do those wells compare?

iagnolia recovered 7,2LY barrels of cil snd this one recovered

11.3 barrels of 0il on the first test and 32 barrels of oil on the

second test,

~

i

LS

*hat well do vou pean rhen you say “"this oneh?

The Phillips' Fort Ho. 1.

Anc that is cae of the wellrs involved in this case?
Yes,

And so the Magnolia well acpears to be a substantially hetter

well tnan Phillips Ho. 1 Fost?

)

Y

Yes,
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Noe 1 ¥ort on drill stem basisg?

4  Yes,

Q  If you were to 2elect the best one, which one would that
be?

4 Magnolia to. 1 Maxwell, We do not have any {nforaation on
the Atlantic well,

Q How far from the Phillios Fort Mo, 1 was the Atlantic's
No, 1. Dickson:

A About 2600 feet,

R  Tould that be about one-half mile?

A Yes,

8 And, on the basis of drill stem test comparison, how does
the Phillips' Fort No, 1 comnare with Atlantic Yo, 2 Dickson 5347

£ Fort No. 1 recovered 1200 feet of oil and ttlantic Nos2 Dickson
&3y recovered sbout 1990 feet of oil,

Q9  Would you say that Atlantic Yo, 2 Dickson was substantislly
a better well thap Phillire Yo, 1 rort on the basis of tae drill
sten tests?

4 I% is scmewhat better,

3 You are looking at the map - which one would vou take as
the best well?

A Atlantic No, 2 Dickson w3,

{0 What is the next well shown?

A Aslantic No. 2 Jones, Thuey took one drill stem test an

top of Wolfcamp and recoversd 313¢ feet of o0il and <n another test

-8-
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recovered fifteen feet of mud,

3 Compariny Atlantic o, 2 Jones with Phillivs Fort Ne., 1
on drill stem tests, how dic tiey compare?

A I would say this one had a muca bebter test,

3 You would take Atlantic Vo, 2 Jones againsgt Phillips!
tlos 1 Fort, would yous

A Yes.

Q ¥"hat other informi tion have you collected on that nap?

A Anotner thning of iaterest is that the oil recovered is
frea the very top of the Wolfcaugs,.

. In what well?

T

In all of them,

¢ - And the tests selow the top did not get any?

A No.

Q  How do you account for that?

A Through lack of permeability.

Q When you say "lack of permeshility", that ioes not mean
anything to me, What zre you talking abcut? Pat thut in the
record,

A Permeability is the.auility of the formation to «llow
{1uid to pass through it,

Q To turn it loose and get it into the well hole?

b Yes,

Q How does the permeability of Phillips Fort No. 1 compare
witn the other wells shown hers on the cross section?

-9 -



4 It is much lower.

Q@ Does that nean better or worse?

A It is worse. 4

Q@ -Does thnt mean thabt vou are less likely to recover sube
stantial amounts of oil from Phillips Fort fo. 1 than from the
other wells?

4 Yes,

Q It is just a poor well?

r Yes,

0  That is what these facts represent?

A Yes,

Q Is that what the map is for?

A Partially, and also to show the relationship between the
Folfcamp and the underlying formations,

Q Just show us , if you will, what the relationship is between
the "plfeamp and the underlying toramations, well by well,

A Tt e oretty much the sase for all of thaem., It shows the
Wolfcamp 1s about 1750 feet thick,

Q@ The Wvlfcamp formation frow the top to tae base?

&t Yes,

3  That does not mean you have 1750 feet of pay section, does
it?

2 No. Underlving that =e encounter the Upcer Mississippi
lime which, in this particular crossesectioa i8 about 600 feet thick.
Below that is the Lower Mississiopi lime which is 7%) feet thick.
Below that is WUédford 110 feet thick shale and then Devonian,

- 10 -



2 In what formatinn can wou get procduction in that area,
froa those wells shown in “he crocs section?
A In the very apoer part of the “olfcamp and in the Fevoﬂian.
2 There other farmitions, the Unper Mississippi and the Lower
“ississioni and other forsations, are not oroductive of dl and zas?

A Not in *this cross section,

% They do not produce?

L

There was onc well vhat oroduced for awhile, bat it is in
the ‘boer #ississipri,
2 Those formations are not nroductive formations in this pool?
A Mo,
3 %What other inforratior is reflected on that map?

A That is a2bout 211,

p)

%11l you take that down urmd 20 to the next ones Just before

o~

you take tnat down, let me ask voo what is the distance from Phillips!
Tort "w, 1 to Atlantic do. 1 Jones?
A About three-quarters of a aile,
That is about three locations away?

£ Yes,

& Qver there, get Lo Une very exd of the map, what is that
well?

A That is the Magnolisz No, 3 ¥axwell,

& No you have a drill stem test on that one?

* Yo, I do not. Thers is 2 twin to this well, but this Devonian
well is not tested.

-1l -



L Just the Devonian 1s reflected in this cross section?
A Yes,
Judge Foster: It is pleare the Commission, we would like
to offer in evidence Pgillipz' Petroleum Fxhioit No. 2.
COMe SPTh: TLir Vithouob oblection, it will be admitted,

(Pnillivs retrolews Co. Ex»ibit Mo, 2 admitted
in evidence,)

Q  (By Judre Foster) vill yeu mark thet Fxhibit on the
board as Phillips! Exhitit *o, 3 please?

(Philline Petroleum Co, Exhibit No.3 identified,)

Q0 ™itnout statinz what Ixhibit %o, 3 reflects, just state
what it is,

8 This is = Nerth=South crncs section throurh Point B shown
on the map,

0 ™hat map?

A On the Wolfcamn =anp of Nenron Pool, It shows essentially
the =ame thing 28 Exhihit No, 2 excent it poes throuyh Phillios No,
1 ¥ort, Tt ig onn lozation Fost ws deoth from Hxaivit Ho, 2, whien
ig ~ross section,

% You mean Fonzo Mo. 1 instead of Forh, 1o you not?
A T8,
Th-. other crose section went throuwh Fort No, 17

Yes.

Y

2 Also, &t the extreme loft hand cide of the mad vou have the
the ¥acnolia ¥o. 16 Pope reflected in the ¥olfeamo formation?
*  Yes, this i1s the too of the Yolfcamp formation, and the well

- 12 -



is in the oprocess of Leing consleted now,
« Is thrre anything that you want to zdd ir effect to that
cross section that yuu 1id rot talk sbout on the other one?

A Noeo

EI]

On Phillips Fonzo Yell llo. 1, what “i¢ the drill stem tests

% There wvere tyvo tesbe in tae upper zart , which is the most
vrospective, The two terte telien recovered no “ornation fluid.

0 You got nobrins on Lhat?

A [H e
2 That makes it <till a »oor well as well as the other Phillips
well?

A I do not think o, beciuse the upper part was not tested.
Some of these other drill siten tests are of interest. Magnolia Ho,16
Pope tested the upper, noct prospective part, and recovered 1630 feet

a

of il snd ninety feet oil an' ¢as test mud,
& I= tht 2 good or bLad well?

A To =2e it would incicste trere is rot much there, It is a

cretty poor well,

A Two locations sorth,
; That =ould be about 2620 feet?

A Yes,



Q
interest?

A
in one hour

fluid,

£

7207,

A

Have you any other drill stem tests that may be of

The Magnolia Yo, i Pope well flowed 27 barrels of oil

and, when they tested it the secund time, they got no

®hat does that mean?
It indicates it mizht make a well in the upper Wolfcamp,
Referring to Phillips Fonza Ho. 1, how does it compare?

It is hard tosay becsuse it was not tested in the same

Why did you not test it?

I do not know.

There is nothing unususl abouat it?

Noj3 It c¢cc.ld probably be tested,

But you do not k now why it was not tested?
No, I do not.

Have you some other drill stem tests?

Retween 3 D, Deck  was tested in the upper part and

recovered 530 feet of oil and 270 feet of o0il and salt water,

Q

A

What does that inmiicate?

It indicates to me there is not as much oil was there

was here on the Pope and that the water is connate water,

=y

<
4

Q

Now, in the fio, 2 Deck you had a drill stem test?
Yes, the test recovered 6,L50 feet of oil.
That indicates a pretty fair well?

-1l -



A Yes,
The Atlantic No. 1 Jones tested 390 feet of oil and gas
mud and 150 feet or slightly over of gas mud,
Q@ In the upper Volfcamn?
A& Yes,
Q When you say “the apper “olfcamp', what do you mean?
A 1 am mpeaning the upper 190 to 150 feet that has the best
nermeability.
Q Does tihat indicate the stlantic No., 1 Jones is a oretty
rood well?
4 Not to me,
Q@  Any other stateménts you want Lo make?
A No.
JIMGE FOSTER: We woul?d like to offer in evidence Phillips
Petroleum Company Exhibit No, 3,
Ch¥. SPURRIFE: Without objection, it will be admitted.

(Phillins Petroleum Company's bxhibit No. 3
admitted in evidence, )

Q (By Judge Foster) Will you please identify the Exhibit
on the board as Phillips ixhibit No. L7

(Phillips Petroleum Company's Ixhibit Ho. &
marked for identification. )

coM, SPURRIFR: e will take a recess until 1:30,

(Thereupon, at 12:05 p.n., the meeting recessed until
1:33 p.m. of the same day. )
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ACT NOOW SESSTON

1:30 peme

Co¥, SPTHAIIR: The meeting will come to order please,
Judge Foster, will you continue please?

JUNGE FOST.R: I want to get a correction in the record,
in the testimony of ¥r. %illiams avout the feet of o0il on the drill
stem test in our Fort Yo, 1 ¥%ell,

Q I believe you said you had 1200 feet of oil in the hole?
v Yes,

That should have been what?

£

A Approximately three thousand., The number of barrels was
correct,

Q You miscalculated the number of feet of 0il in the drill stem ?

A Yes.

Q3 %vhat sise is that drill stem?

& Three and one-half inches I believe.

Q Now, as we adjourned, you had just identified Exhibit o, 4
ap there and, without stating what Sxhibit L reflects, will you tell
what it is?

A  Exhibit L is a cross sectioa, East-¥est, through the Phillips
¥o, 2 Fort, No. 1 Fort and No, 1 F¥nzo and Magnolia #13 Pope starting from
a point above the Tolfcamp through the Devonian.

31 For what purpose did you prepare that cross section?

t To show the relationship between the formations below the
Yolfcamp, East and estj the T.D in the area,

¢ What 18 "T.De"?
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A

Q

Total depth.

Going over to Phillips o, 2 Fort - what is reflected

on ixhibit §; in respect to that well?

4 It shows the top of the Wolfcamp ard total depth of 9780!
at which it was broken.

Q% That is Phillips Yo, 2 Fort?

A Yes,

Q@ Are you smayingz that was a dry hole?

4 Yes,

Q@ How close was taat dry hole to Phillips Ho, 1 Fort?

2 About thirteen hundred feet,

{{ Y¥hat direction from Fort Ho, 17

4 VWest.

& How far %est?

A Thirteen hundred feet.

2 You mean approximately thirteen hundred feet?

A Yes.

Q3 You got a dry hole in 'olfcamp?

A TYes,

& You did not drill on to the Uevonian?

A No.

¢ Thy?

A Because we thought it would be low on the structure = below

the water,

Q %hat does the Exhibit reflect with respect to Phillips Ho.l

-l =



Fort, one of the wells at issue here?

A. It shows Phillips No. 1 Fort is up on the Devonian
structure, up froz the ¥No, 2 Fort,

Q But it is still down structuraliy?

I Yes, from the other wells located on the cross section.

Q On Phillips Ye. 1 Fort, do you have agy drill stem tests
there?

A T do not know thevr on this cross section, but I did on
the other ones.

2 You show Phillips No. 1 Fongo., Where is itlocated with
respect to Phillips No, 1 Fort as shown on the /xhibit?

A it is one location kast,

Q And what will this Exhibit reflect with resoect , 3o, 3
Fongo and No, 1 Fort? What wells?

A It shows that Phillips No. 1 Fonmo is structurallyapout
the same as Phillips o, 1 Fort,

Q But still on the down siructure?

A Yes,

Q ¥hat do you mean by saying they are "down structure"?

A That they are closer to water,

Q They are not as well located as other wells?

A Yes,

Q Do you mesn they are, or are not?

A They are not as well located on the structure.

Q And what =ffect is that likely tc have in respect to
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getting a good or bad well?

A If it is low un the structure, tiere would not be as much
orospective as above water,

Q As there would likely be up on the structure?

A Yes, It is better developed on the upper structure than
on the lower structure,

Q Then, you would exocect from the structural position of
Phillips Fort No, 1 and Fonzo No. 1 wells that they would not be as

good wellsas those would te further up structure?

4 In general,
Q You would expect tney would produce less oil than other
wells?

A Other things being equal, yes.

Q in respsdt to this Exhibit, the other twc cross sections
that we have been talking about, Ixhibits 2 and 3, I notice you have
the logs on there, Ho» did you get them cn there?

A Just glued them an.

Q Did you jJust photosraph them?

A Those are the electro-logs wnich have been photostated.
Then ¥ had the photorrapher shoot tnem down to one=hal? size,

Q But they are the actual reproductions of the actual logs
of the well? Is that correct?

A Yes,

Q And the Atlantic ‘lo. § Dickson would be up structure froan

Pnillips No, 1 F_ nzo? Ig that right?



<y

A Yes,
Q Is there any special iniormation snown in respect to
that well that you have nct testified about?
) No.
Q Just that it is hi her than Magnolia Ne, 13 Pope, is that
true also?
A It 15 shown to be down on the flank of the Yolfcamp as
you go Yest,
JUDGE FOST ks If it please the Commission, we would like
to offer Phillips Petroleum Comnsay Exhibit No, L in evidence,
Co¥, SPiRITIAN: I accept it, Tt will be admitted.

{¥hereuson, "hillips Petroleum Company kxhibit
No, i was admitted in evidence.)

JUNGE FOITIRs  Ye will g0 now to the next Exhibit, No. Se
Will you »lense mark that cross section as Phillips Petroleum
Company's Exhibit %No. 52

(Phillips Petroleum Company's Lxhibit o, S
marked for identification,)

Q ¥Mr, %illiams, before I inierrogate you about Exhibit 9, I
want to return to our discussion about these comparative drill stem
tests, I want this record to be clear and do not want anybeody to be
confused about the matter and T want you to state for the record here
what the value of a <drill stem test is,

A I would =ay that that test is an indication of what a well
might produce in gereral,

Q¢ In the industry, as 2 rule of thumb in the early stages
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ef drilling, you do rely on these drill stem tests to zive you
sore indication of what kind of a well you might get, do you not?

A 28, as an indication,

Q Now, it is true, of course, that in coamparing drill
stem tests, that one drill stem test there has gotten less in the
hole than another drill stem test would show in arotler well, bat
that does not necessarily indicate that the well that has got the
least 0il in the hole is the poorest well, ‘oes it?

A Not necessarily,

Q By taking the law of averares and not by using it 2s a
rule of thumb, it Jdoes indicate that the lower drill stem test is

most likely to preduce the poorest paying well, is that no so?

4 In general,

Q There zre soye exceotions?

A Yes,

Q But I mean on the over all picture generally, the lower

the drill stem test in the well the less productive well you mirht
expect to get?

A I would say the vorer the drill stem test, the worse it
would look in general.

Q Tell us what is represented here on ixhibit Yo. 5,

A Exhibit Yo, S is ancther cross section covering just a part
of the ¥olfcamp., Tt is constructed of micro~-logs of *olfecamp nay
sections and covers the same wells that were shown on Exhibit L,

2 I want to be sure that this record shows what a micro~log
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is.

A It is an electro-log in much greater detail, designed
to show the poro-ity of a pay.zone,

Q They kind of act as a looking glass for the industry so
they can look dosn in the ground ani tell what is down there?

A It shaws the porosity but does not indicate the permeability,

Q Is it the most accurate way you know of to determine the
porosity?

A In the sbosence of cores, I wmuld say yes.

Q It is ' only recognlzed way of doing it?

A Yes.,

Q These micro-logs are generally relied on by the industry
a3 being accurate in respect to information that they reflect?

A Yes,

Q I mean in a practical way. 1 am not talking theoretically.
That is what the industry outs its money on?

A It is what we complete wells from,

Q This cross sectior here, Exhibit 5, reflects the miero-
logs of what wells?

A Phillips Ho. 2 Fort west and going east, Phillips %o, 1
Fort, Phillips to. 1 Fonsa and Atlantic's DNickeon and below that
are Magnolia's No, 22 Pope and ¥aznolia's 33 Pope, These two wells
are not on scale,

Q For what »nurpose :id you prepsre that Exhibit?

A I prepared it to show the siructure, wiich is similar to
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7w other cross sections gnowing that veo are cozing down going
west and also to show the characteristics of the Volfcamp pay inter-
vzl is from the top of %¥olfcamn to water, ]

Q ¥hat is the characteristic of “olfcamp pay zone there, as
reflected by that Exhibit?

A This Exhirit shows it to be lenslike, The black represents
porosity. It does not represent nay. #nd, in between, is the imper-
vious sone, It shows the zones of vorosity regardless of fiuid,

The sands in that area are limestone but linticular formation .

Q That do you mean by "linticular’?

A It is Just like your finsers soread out,

Q | It just comes to nothine?

A Yes.

Q If a zone of sand on which you might excect you pay, what

would you say about & linticular sand?

A You cannot depend upon 2 cisen porosity being present in
an offsetting well., It might peter out,

Q Starting from the too of ™1fcann sand, where vou have it
iliustrated on the bxhibit, at what depth woul? yvou encounter the
top of that sand?

A This line represents the top of the structure, =vl the top
on the Test is 9350 feet.

Q And where do you get the botte of it7
A ¥e have a water level that is very poorly established at

0800 feet, The reason it is soorly established is that the vay is



so linticular that vou do nct get water because of lack of
porosity.

Q You have a nay zone of what thickness?

£ On an oil bearing zone, from the top to the bottom.

Q  ¥*hat thickness? From where you first hit it to where
you can get it?

A There is some porositv almost to the top of ¥olfcamn
and maybe 20 feet to 30 feet in depending on weils, but fro- the
top of Tolfcamp to minus 5000, which is approxim:tely water, the
interval bears to 2L5 feet to about L7l feet over here and higher
over there on the crest of the Z“olfeamp structure, (Illustrating
on map).

Q@ On Phillips No. 1 Fort , what is the area?

& The Phillips No., 1 Vort has about 205 feet from the top
of the VWolfcamp to minus 5300, but not 511 of this is pay.

Q You do not mean that you have 280 feet of sand there that
will produce oil?

A That is the interval in which it would be found, Feyond
this depth, you would not expect it.

Q Now, that is about 280 feet?

A Yes,

% In the Phillips do., 1 Fort?

A Yes,

Q What is it in the Phillips fo. 1 Fongza®

A It is close to LD feet « about 370 feet,
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Q That is fro- where you first{ strike the top of the
Holfewap horizontally until you run out of it?

E fes,

Q Going back to Phillips No, 1 Fort, how much effectiw
nay san do you have in that well?

[ I think zccording to the micro-logs, there is twenity-nine
feet indicated porosity, but I dec not feel that all of that is pay
because in the drill stem actually , that is fTive feet on top of
“plfcamp from which #e got vur oil on tre drill steam test,

3 Did you say out of the 280 feet distance from the tov
of the ¥olfcamp sand rlown to the bottom of the "olfeamno sand
in Phillips Yo, 1 Tort, youa have only five feebt on which you can
expect 0il?

a That five feet looks the best and below twenty—two feet

of this we could not depend upon, Tt may yileld a little oil bat

not much,
Q Jou would rot expect much —roduction?
A No.
0 So the effective pay sand does not exceed five feet,

is that right?

A Yes.

Q How does that compsre with the effective pay zone in the
Magnolia Mo, 22 Pope?

A Yarnolia Mo, 22 Pone has abuut eleven feet and that is

the best part of "clfcamp and sixteen feet developed by micro-log .
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Q Now, in ¥agnolia Yo, 13 Pope what would you say?
A About the sane,
W] How does that compare with *tlantic's Mo, 5 Dickson

on the map?

8 It hés more - in the neizhborhood of 1l feet,

Q Conmparatively spealting then, the micro-logs show
7hillipe Yo, 1 Fort,as compared to the Atlantic's Mo, 5 Dickson
and the two Magnolia wells, Yo, 13 and /22 Pope, is relatively
poqr?

A Yes.

Q And vou would not expect to get anything froa the
recovery of o0il from Phillips No, 1 Fort like the two Magnolias?

A No.

Q What would you =ay in reference to Fonza No, 17

A It has sbout 28 feet developes tirouvhout the best part.
Yhere we were talking about, ¥o, 1 Fort was possibly seven feet,

Q Does that inticate to vou that as you go up structure
your effective pay zeone increases?

2 Jot necessarily, TIn general it is true, but there are

wells that are high that have not effective ay gones,

Q But vou do not have &’ record of then rere?
A Une of tnose is ~own toward the dcuth, There is about

L2 feet effective pay zone.
Q Comnaring Phillins o, 1 Wonza wita 2rtlantict's Jo, 2
Dickson, Msgnolia's 22 Pope and Marnolia's 33 Pope, relatively
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speaking, would you say that Phillins No. 1 Fonzo is a poor
well?

2 I would say nccording to the micro-lors it would indicate
it was not a good well,

G You say accordini to micro-lors - Ao yo: have anything

else tu go by?

i we do not have a <irill stem test,

] But you no have rour microe=logs?

A Yes.

Q And it shows il a relatively poor well?

A As compared with other wells T mentioned, ves,

Q It shows 1t %o ke a little better wall thaa Phillips
Fort No. 17

A Yes,

Q And you would expect some more oil out of VYo, 1 Fonoo
than you would out of Ne. 1 Fort, T¢ thal right?
A Yes,

How, let me ask you this guestion., Are there any other

£

factors reflected on this cross section that veu wanht to call to

A 1 do nob know whether we have yone over it 1n detail or
note 1 thinik the drill ster tests are interesting. ™ith very
few weels, we 30 not yset very -uch formaticon fluid -bove this
upper porosity - 50 to 1J0 feet nelow Vlfcamp. That porosity in
the micro=loss has not vielded anytrine on -rill stea test,
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Q You mean in the lower porosity sones?
A Yeg,
Q You mean when you :ire talking about lower porosity zones,

vou are talking about sands?

A Yes, T am not talkine sboat ray sands, There are dolemites
and limes, etec, Az T already s3icd, we tested ‘o, 1 Fort through
these sones,

i That does not mean waytbinr. You will have to tell me

what 2ones nre,

A Zones show porosity,

7 Where sre they located?

A Between depths of 9518 feet and 2600 feet,

Q The drill stem tests on those zones shows what?

2 Just mud. They did not give w any formation fluid.

The Phillips No, 2 hold, one locstion West, tested the lower porosity
zonce from a depth of 9620 feet to 9730 fect, oart of which, havine
minus 5800 figure for water, and recnvered mud on three tests and
water on the hth test,

n Indienting there is nothin: there?

A Yes ard we nerfnraled tiese pgrosity zones and the lirst
one wag from 9677 to 969) for twelve hours and we recovered sixteen
barrels of walt water,

i) Fhat well ﬁad that”

A Phillips No, 2 Fort. Then we oorforated the poresity {rom

9608 to 9630, allowed four barre!s of wuf in five hours end swabhed
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dry ami attempted five callons of acid and it was impervicus,
‘fter that we perforated 9533 tao 9575, swab.ed dry, atiemptad
acid, and it did .ot tske, T4 does not show much on the microe
lors, however. After t-wt we perforated from 9400 - it havpens
Lo e in the upper “olicanp-ane swhbbed dry snd gzot seven barcels
of mud in eight ho.re,

Q Are you still talkinsg sooub 7hillips fFort Ho. 27

£ Yes. These drilli stem tests and perforations on Prillips
Yo 2 Fort here, two of them were tnese lower porosity zones that
were =2ncountered on o, 1 Fort,

Q “hat Aid you do ¢n drill stem tests and further tests

on Phillips No. 1 Fort:

A We Jjust took drill stem tests and tested it down Lo the
bone,
Q How aboub the fonze *o. 1 rescvecbing the drill stem test?

A ¥e tock two drill stem tests,

Q At what kvels?

A The first was {rusm 9350 to 9550, for 2 tera of two hours,
and the recovery was seven faet of slightly gas cut nade e took
the second drill stem best abt 9605 to G705 and were over one hour
and twoenty-five minutes snd recovered 120 foet of ~3¢ snd this one
ngpens to be mostly Lelow what we would c3ll water.

Q S5till in ¥olfcamo?

A Yes. Ye did noi test the upper, most prospective zone
of #clfcump.



Q Now, let we ask you something: There is sone 0il that
is to be recovered frow Lillips Yo, 1 Fort and Phillips o, 1
Tengo? Trers 1s sons 01l Luorr Lo be reecuvered, is bhers nol?
3 Unless we Wwin tals 0. 1 Fort and .w. 1 Ffonzo, or the
Comreisslor here permits us to coaplete tnose two weeks, what is
#oinr to happen e that 0il -~ that is, in the offective pay zones

of those two wella®

? P good shurce oU 16 yould Just stay chere,

& “here will the rest of it go?

Some of 1Y% will be nroiuced by other wells.
That surrounding wells :re thera?

2 The Magnolia Yaxwell So, 2.

- "here is it located »ith respect to Fort hNo. 17

A The Maznolia Maxwell is one location north.

Q The next locttion aorohy fron Fort Ho. 19
n it3a

et
1

o st Shere adizht et some of that

3 dhat othier ao

0il?
A Marnoliat's dce Iy vcoe is diamonally noruheast offset
and direct north oif-et to the ¥onzo,

f

& Do you expech that well to et some of thst ¢il from

th

1

effective pay zone?
A Yes,

0 What other wells?
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A Just from the ¥ort o, 17

Yes,

£

I believe that Atlantic is drilling immediately south os us.

| That mizht zet some of it when it gets goling?
4 ies.
% In respect to Phillips Ho., 1 Fonzc, there is some oil there

to be recovered?

2

& I belicve =0,

~

e And, if you zre going to zet the 0il out of there, you are

P

roing to twin that or dually comolete {t?

A Yes.

Q Suprose we do not complete it, where is that oil going to
zo0?

A Some of it would stay there and some of it would be produced

by surrounding wells,
w Yhat wells surround i%?

A The Magnolia No. L Pops tc the north,

Q Juét one location porth?

A Yes,.

2 Is that not Yo, &7

A Ves, that is &Y, B Pope, And to the ZAst is t'ie Low 90

Dickensen,
O One location away?
A Yes, east. And Lo the couth T belirve shere is Atlontie.

Yo, T o not believe it is Atlantic, 5ut Low 11 B Dickenson, which is



sroducing froa Devonian,

Q Thut would zet some of 14?2

A Yes,

¢ Assuming - but I do not suppose you know sbtout well pay

out and things of thai sort?

A o, I do not,

Q But, assuming for the purpose of this question that this
No. 1 Fort and No. 1 Fonso would not be what we would call a paying
well, and that Phillipc Petroleum Company, in discharging their duty
to royalty owners would not be obliged to drill that well if it was
not a paying well, the only way to get the oil out is to complete the
well?

A Yes,

Q You have Lo get it out of a hole somewhere. You have to
get it out of the hole or drill one, is that not true?

A Yes,

Q So, the net re- 1t is some of that 0il in those two wells
we are talking about will never be produced, is that not true?

A If it is not twined or dusaled, it will not be produced,

- Q It will jJust stay bthere and nobody get the beneiit of it?

2 Yes.

Q Mr, Williams, let me ask you this cuestion: I may have
overlooked something that may be of important to the Commission in
settling this matter and, if T have, will you please tell us what
it is,if I have failed to ask you something that I should have asked
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you as to what is reflected here by this Exhibit Ko. 5, that
you would like to explain?

A I think we have covered most of it, The only thing
that is of more interest to me than anything else is that it seems
in this part of the field, and possibly throughout the field, the
best prospective porosity is found in the upper part of the Wolfcamp
and not further down.

in) *hat is the ucper part of the Wolfcamp?

A I would say the upper one hundred to one hundred and fifty
feet and sometimes closer to the top than that, It may be within
thirty feet of the ﬁop, but within an interval of from one hundred
to one-hundred and fifty fret of the uoper ¥Wolfcamp would be found
the most effective pay. That is indicated by the drill stem tests
and comparative methods that have been attempted in lower zones
below one hundred to one hundred and fifty feet 1 am speaking of.
The micro-~logs would imlicate the prospective in the upper zone is
just as good =~ down in here.

Q Where is “down in here"?

A ¥Well, starting about one hundred and fifty feet on down,
From a point one hundred and fifty feet below the top on down,

Q The micro-logs indicate what?

A The porosity indicates it may be just ss good tutdrill
stem tests do not substantiate that. It did not give up anything
from the formation,.

Q If anything was.therp, would you expect to get it on drill



stem test?

A Qenerally, not always. 3ells are completed at 100 to
150 feet, These lower zones, below the depth of 150 feet, samples
indicate the porosity is a pinpoint and not as permeable,

Q Do you know of any productive wells in ¥olfcamp in what
rou deseribe as a lower zone?

A There are scme completed in both zones, but the upper
zone would be contributing most of the oil and although some of them
are completed in the lower zones, they would be in the minority.

T think the cress section would indicate porosity in the lower part,
but most of the pay will come from the upper part, 100 to 150 feet,

Q I want to call your =attention to something., If you cannot
answer it, just sav so, it is already in this record by Yr, Washburn
that in the Fort No, 1, vou have 22 feet of six percent porosity. #hat
does that mean to you?

A He i3 counting 22 feet porosity from the micro-logs and
core information on other wells, I count zbout 29 feet from the
micro=logs alone and the fact they had six percent porosity does not
mean you would have effective rermeability in all of it,

Q Ye have the sane testimony with respect to Fonzo, that you
rot 35 feet six overcent porositv effective nay zone, %hat does that
nem to you 7

A Just the sane. Not all of these thirty-five feet would e
effective pay. It may not be permeable, I do not think it is from
the drill stem tests, |

-3 -



Q The drill st-m test indicated it would mot be?

A & lot of this inclucdes this down here which we did
not get anything on.

9 That is being liberal on 1t?

A Yes, I would say so,

Q Not that there is anything wrong in being liberal, but
I just wanted to make it clear. I believe that is all.

COM, SPURRIER: Does anyone have anv question?
CRN3S Z{AMIN'TINN

BY ¥H, MANOLE:

Q Judge Fdstsr, I wouls like to ask your witness a quertion:
¥r. Williams, in the micro-logs that you have made a cross section
Zast snd "est, did you look at micro-lozs HNorth and South to make

a comparison there?

A No, I have not made a cross section of it,
Q ¥hy not?
A Because 1 did not have time,

Q Yould it paint a hetter picture?

A Going south, some of the wells are better., The Atlantic
Mo, 4 Ted Jones which is situated in the SE/L of the SE/L of
Section 3h, Township 1L, Range 37, the micro=log incicates about
42 feet,

Q How about the Horth - on Maxwell %o, 27

A To the Morth, on Maxwell No, 2, T found it to be twelve

feet,



Q How about Pope No, 8 on the north of Fonzo No. 17
A I count 28 feet througnout the log that had been run
but six feet at the top, but 7 had figured in the more prospective
pay zone,
¢ The comparison is almost identical to Fonze No., 17
A Yas,
Q How about to the South of Fonzo #1?
A Five feet on the low 3 V Dickenson, The twin is -
JUDGE FOSTFER: While he is looking for this, T will submit
Phillips Petroleum Exnibit No. 5 in evidence.
COM. SPUREIEZAR:  So long as there is no objection, it will
be admitted.

(Whereupon, Phillips Petrcleum CiVmpany's
Exhibit YNo. 5 is received in evidence.)

Q (By Xr. Madole) In other words, the wells to the north
and south, the Fort and Fonzo No. 1, according to the micro-logs,
they are almoat identical to the logs you found on Fort No. 1 and

Fonzo No. 1.

A Tmmediately north and south of us,

Q Are you familiar with the accumulative recovery of those
wells?

A No, T an not,

MR, ¥AROLL:  If the Commnission pleace, we have asked Nr,
Macey to take off the figures from the Commission's report on the
accumulative recovery of 511 the wells on the %olfcamp in the Denton
field, He has mnot had an opoortunity %0 check his figuares, Ve



would like to request permission that they be nlsced in the
record,

COM SUkIlRs  The accunulative figures on the pro-
duction of the various wells in the “olfcaap foraation in the
Denton field is recuested froa the recoris of the Commission,

Is there any objection?

(o objection voiced,)

Q (By ¥r, Yadole) ¢ I ask first on this five feet of
pay that you find in Fort No. 1, what is your cstimated recovery

in barrels of o0il?

A I do not have thzt,

Q Have you any opinior az to how much is recovered?

A Hoe. Mr. ®ashburn would have to answer that,

q Your opinion a3 to the footage of pay, etc. is based

on micro~logzs and comparison of drill stem tests - is that correct?

A Yes,

Q You have not taken into consideration the actual production
in offset wells?

A I have taken into account the fact the surrounding wells,
most of th~s, are producing only from their uvper -one.

Q Would that be an indication of the amount of oil that
could be produced frogs Fort Ho. 1 and Fonso Vo, 17

Y I do not “now how it could wher you Jdo not know how much
they are golng to produce,

] You have the fijures on actual production by months from



the time they have been in?

A %e did know we did produce that much, but how would we

know how long that would produce that?

Q it is as good an indication as drill stem tests, is it
not? |

A Yes.

Q Is it not a fact that drill stem tests at best are ine

dications of mud conditions in the hole and everything else will
affect that test?
A It is an indication,
Q But the mud indication of the well will affect recovery
on the drill stem tests”
A Yes,
Q Then what that well will give up is best determined by
the actual oil that comes out of the hole?
A Yes,
JUDGE FOSTEE:s I object - the question is argumentivel
¥R. MADOLE: It behooves Foster to raise an objection =
and he has been arguing with his own witness all through this case,
JUDGE FOSTER: I want to show it is argumentive,
Q (By ¥r, Madole): If Maxwell No. 2,in six months! period,
has oroduced 27,537 barrels of oil, would that not be a pretty zood
indication that Fort No, 1 , which is directly off of that, will
nroduce o0il?

A Yes.

'
b
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Q And in approximately the same amounts?
A I would nol say that,
Q You found the micro-log had vay footase acecrual?

4 Just about,

2 What factors are you yoing to subtract from recovery
in NG. 17?
A By the same line of reusoning, you cannot use a drill

stem test to tell what a well‘can oroduce, I do not see how you
can usge production Irounm oné well to say that th-t the offset wel}
will produce the sane,

Q It is a pretiy good incdication, is it aot?

A Yes, |

Q In general or sgecific detail?

A fn general,

Q Now you said oﬁ these micro=lopgs, on cross gections, that
all of the wells indicate that procucticn is from the first 150
feet?

4 I said in general,

Q ¥hat do you memn by 'in peneral”

A Because thérg are sone wells completed in both the upper
osay mone and some have verforated in the lower part,

] I am talking a&out this ixhibhit, Ts thers any in the
lover =zone? |

A There may,Se one or two.

Q ¥hich ones?
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A I believe Atlantic's #3 Ted Jones is run on <cross
section B-B Prime which would be Exhibit 3, is completed in
both zones,

Q I am talking ahout those pictured on Exhibit No. 5.
That is the one I am talking asout,

A Four of those are Devonian wells and this one and this
one (illusirating on map) are Wolfcamp ones which are ccmpleted
in the upper gzone.

Q Then, in your Fort No., 1 and Fonzo No. 1 you had 150

feet of VYolfcamp formation.

A You mesn above water?
Q Yes
A We had more than that,

Q Then your Fort No, 1 and Fonzo Ho. 1 have in them the

same pay formation that is being produced toward the East, is that

not so?
2 Yes,
Q Now, if the Commissicn decides not to complete and if

you decide to twin these wells, where can you locate Fonzo Ko. 1
Twin on Fonzo No, 17

A We would not twin then,

Q Is it not true that if you move the Fort Mo, 1 to 330 feet
freom the East line and 330 feet from the Horth line on the contour
map that you used as FE4hibit 1, would not that well be structurally
almost on the ssme structural level as Magnolia's Maxwell o, 27
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A You say 330 feet from the North and Rast?

" Yes.

£

4 Yes, it would.

3 Then, uader the rules of the Commuission at this time
you are permitted to so locate such o well, zre you not?

A I believe that is ri-ht. .

JUDGT FOOTIR I do not know whether {t is or mt.

Q@ (By ¥r. Mafole) ¥ill vou mark on Zxhibit with an "Y"
where that would be on your contour line?

A Yes.

(*hereupon he warks Hxhibit #6 with an "Xn)

Q Let us go on the 'onzo = On that same contour map, and
go 330 feet to the HNorth and Fast line of Fohzo, which you have
marked with an "X", and tell me whether or not it wodd be on a
structure comp-rable to ¥acnolia's Poue 10,87

A It would be just a 1little higher.

{

A] Now in the twinning of a well, your location of that

twin well would not be identical with the Devonian location?

l& }go L ]
Q Then if these formations sre lintiecular, there is a

strony possibility of your hitiing more porosity in that differw
ent location than in your Devonisn loeatien?

A Yiore or less pbrosity.

Q But, as you move Lo Lo north aml east, by your own
testimony, you are getiinz more on structure, are you not?

]
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A But I said in genersal the porosity -

Q In general?

JUGE FOSTiH:  He has answered the question,

A It»is hard to get soecific because porosity does not change
that much in relation to structure., This Atlantic well in the south-
east of Section 3L is low on structure but it hzs high porosity,
indicating it is quite eratic,

Q Did I understand your testimony correctly that, in general,
a8 vou move up structure you found more porosity?

A That is why I said "generally®, There ire exceptions to
this,

9 What you are telling Lthis OVmmission is, until you drill
a hole that you do not find in Fort o, 1 or Fonzo No, 1, is that
rirht?

A I did not say that. YOu can tell something by Devonian
wells that have already been drilled,

Q You get general when it is necessary am! you get specific
when it is not necessary, I want you to stay on one side of the
fence or the other., If, in general, going up structure you are going
to get more permeability?

A I was speaking of the pool as a whole,

Q %hat 1s the purpose of this ixhibit S?

A I was not speaking in respect to twin wells. On the crest
of the Denton Pool the porosity is better - even that in general -

but I think, in respect to twins, we could tell souething about what
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the porogity would be since the porosity on the immediate offsets
are similar, which we alresady discussed,

@ Then if thoze wells would pay out, your wzlls should
pay out?

3 Yes, I think they woulv,

Q That is all,

REDIRECT EXMMINTION

*y ¥r., Foster:

) Did I ask you the extent of the pay zone was that you
found in Fonzo No, 17

A Seven feet.

» That is all,

MR, L. C., VHITZ: Mr, Williams, how conclusive is a
drill stem test?

? I think you can say il you Jet a2 flowing test, it is a
good indicatioun, It does not mean anything about what that well
will produce., It is Just an indication of the production of the
fluid in the drill stem test interval., I do not thiank it can be
taken as any kind of a measureaent,

MR, SELINGER: I an with the Shell il Company and I
would 1ike to usk ¥r, Williams sone gurstions.
CROG® ZXAKTHATION
BY 7. RELINGER:
3 Mr. ¥illiame, referving back to Exhibit 3, micro-log

cross section, This Exhinit ends ai the so-called crest, If you
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had this Exhibit protrule out to the rizht, it would show the
crest dioping domm as you 7o over to the right, would it not?

A ¥y amap indicatss no completed wells over there unless
the completien is very recent and, east of 13, there is the 21,

Ts that completed? My mep daes nob show it completed. East of
that well is Sinclair, which is =till being drilled,

Q@  Looking on the structure indicated by Exhibit I, other
wells have been producing on the cther side of the crest, in the
southeast or easterly direction, 7Ts that not true?

A Yes,

Q ¥r., Willizgns, I believe vour testimony was with respect
to Exhibit 3, and which Judze Foster this afternoon had you correct
your original testimony of this morning, in respect to drill stem
test calculations you made on your ws11?

JICE FOITIR Aid not have hin correct it! Hs called
my attention to it and wished to have that corrected himself,

0 Well, in which you attempted to correct your testimony
this morning , there beinr an error in your calculstions as indicated
cnryour Exhibit No. 3¢ It is your testimony now that your estimate
there wouls “e g 3,000 f£ill up on drill stem test?

A Aoproximately.

" and your testiwony still remains in respect to Atlantic's
well « 1990 £ill up ofi s drill stem test « that still remains?

A Yes,

Q FPaced with a drill =stem test of 1980 on Atlanticts well
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and 3000 or more on the Thillips well, coul? vou answer Judge
Foster as to which is the Letter well?

A I #oudd say the cne at 3220,

Q You =oullmrefer your well to the Atlantic well?
4 Tes.
Q And, in that resonect, you are correcting Judget Foster!'s

giestion in which you gave ar answer Just opposite to this morning's
gaswer?
A Judge Foster-did aot have the correct information,
Q tnd now you wish your testimony tc be changed, that you

prefer the ®hillips well?

A Yes,
GOM, SPURNTIR: Noes anyone else have a question of
this witnass? If not, the witness may be excused,

(Mitnees excased,)
G, SPIRyT K We will take a short recess.,
(“hereapon, at 3:10 s.m. a2 ten minute recess was taken,)
CoN, SPURRIIR:  Ye will continue aow,  Judge Foster,
did you have ancther witness?
FMOE FOSTIE: Mr, Washburn, will you be sworn please?

B M, WASHBURN

having been first July sworn testifled as follows:

ATRECT ZXAMTNATION
BY WUBGE FOSTER: 3

2 ™11 you please state your name?
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A E. N, Washburn,
Q You are the same ¥r, Vashburn who testified before in
this cas¢, are you noi?
A Yes.
Q #r. Washburn, how naiy barrels of oil at oresent prices
will it take to pay cub a Folfcamy well?
Mh. SELlSaiR: "e wish to object to this question on
the ground thet the matter has beea gone iato in the orizinal hear-
ing on July 16th here,
JUIGE FCRTL I understand it would take 116,000 barrels
to pay outs I wish to get the correct understanding about it. I
taiak it 1s a fzir guestion,
COM, SPUHLI:E: Let us get some new testimony,
JUDGE FOSTLHs May I, for the purpose of the record,
state what the answer would be? It is very important if there should
‘ever be a Court contest. They try it on the record and you can
rule on the advisability or in inadvisability of the evidence, but
I think it is importaat this witacss be permitied to aswer,
CoM, SPURIIER: If it is new testimeny we will hear it,
but, if it is the saue 25 tie last hearing, I can see no reason to
#o over it again.
. GLLINZ: dy obJecticn still stancs thut we wendt
over this whole thing -~ tae cost cf the well by the awount of recoverw
able 0il¢ The amounrt oi oil necessary for ezcn forty acres to pay

out, and I see no reason Lo rehash it all over again,
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JUDGE 7OSTHR: Tt is not my intentior to do so,.

CoM, 8PTELT#R:  If it is not in the record, put it in,
¥hat is your answer?

A 116,000 barrelg of wross oil,

Q ﬁiat do ycu meon by gross o0il?

L Totel oil,

Q Have you ra’e anv co~oubation of the number o¢f “aal oil
comoleted wells that Phillios Petroleum fNomoany has operating today?

MR, SFLT¥GER: T also wish to renew my objection, because
he went into this at the last hearing,

COM, SPURHI'Rs Have ynu answered that before?

A I have similar data that i3 of a later date,

JUDGE FO8T 7 He: It is a little different testimony,

MR, ®¥HITF: T might ®tate this to the Commission, that
under this petition for rehearing, in my mind, T auestion the
materiality of all the evidence introduced this morning and after-
noon in this hearing. The grounds for rehearing are: 1, That
nrder 351 entered here was Tor further evidence. 2. As to the
date of the Order, 3. That the Commission, in issuing said Order,
acted unreasonably, arbitrarily and capricicusly, I think the
avidence should be set forth on the grounds set forth in the petition
and not go over the whole casel

¥R, SFLIMIFR:  That is why T objected, He is retrying
1% without the introduction of new testimony and this went through

all of this mornins and now thip @fternoon it is still testimony
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of the last hearing!

JURSL FOSTine Thnat while he testified as to the
number of these wells, there is nothing in tais record to show
that Phillips has had ten years'! experience in dually completing
01l wells, and therc is nothing in tvhis record now to show that
the depth, tne range of the depth to which these dually ~mpleted
1:11ls hove been completed vy ~hillips Petrole—m Jompany and, if
we ire pormitted Lo co so, ne will show that we started in 1943
znd, uwe to bthe fwesent time, inat we hive dually completed seventy oil
wells and tnat insofar as these seventy oil w2lls are concerned
that ne mechanical {ailure of the packers in those wells have ever
rezalted in a3y dojury bto lhe reserveir in vhich we have completed
these wellse I think that is imporiant ia this case, There has
tnon mach said hers ard maci: oujection about packer failures, Ve
do net say thal packers de nob fail, Any mechanical device will
Zail at times as far us that is conceriied, bul I think it has very
auch probative value to snow over ten years'! experience by Phillips
Petroleun Sompany thal we have cualliy completed these seventy oil
wells in widely varyiug areas from depths less than involved here
to deuths greater Luan involved here and that there has been very
few failures in those wells and ihe tew failures that have occurred,
have not resalted ia any injury to these reservoirs,

YFe REITS: If that is your contention, what is it that
you have to support your petition for rehearing on - your statement

that the urder was unreasvasple, arbitrary and capricicus, What
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testimony do you have to show that the Order was unreasonble,
arbitrary and capricious?

JUDGE FOSTER: I eall your attention to Paragraph F
under No, 3 of the Petition which reads that the Order will require
the drilling of several wells, Theat will mean a terrific loss
and that is the purpose of this testimony, to show that t .°ce excess
nunber of wells would be required under the -wrilev,

MR, ¥HITE: That ig vour ground for claiming that the
Order is unreasonable, arbitrary and capriclous?

JUDGE FOST:R: That is correct.

MR, WMITKE: The Order would have to be based on what was
introduced at the last hearing,

JUDGE FOSThR: Ve asked for a rehesring and it seemed
to me we should have one.

¥R, YHITE: Tre whole testimony is out of the scope of the
petition,

MR, MfDOLE: All of the testimony outlined by Judge_
Foster was available 2t the psrevious hearing = 2ll of this testizony
given this morning and so far this afternocn, was available, There
was no Motion for continuance to present additional testimony, The
¥otion as I understand it , and it was apparently created to show
they have newly discovered evidence that had developed since the
lest hearineg. This here is simply a rehash and sinmely an zccumula-
tion of testimony that could have been cut forth at the orevious
hearing, If they had vrepared themselves to adeguately prepare their

- 49 -



Petition at the first hearing and I do not understand that s
Motion is granted for rehearing for them to bolster their own
inadequacies. If they have some new evidence developed since
the previous hearing, certainly the Commission is within its
jurisdietion to permit that evidence to come in, but not simply
to retry the evidence of the previous hearing, I do mot think
that is the function of this ¥otion for rehearing,

JASON XELLAHIN: 1 would call your sttention to
Paragraph D of the petition which alleges that the equipment
proposed to be used will provide adequate protection to the
herizon ihich is clearly shown, and also will protect all
correlative rights, and I do think we can present such testimony
at this time.

MRe MADOLE: They presented their Otis pressure group
and we had a demonstration of the effectiveness of packers and
crossover nippels, etc., , but Paragraph D wholly refers to prior
testimony.

CO¥, SPURNIEE:  If you have new testimony, let us hear

it.

JUDGE FOSTER: Do you consider this testimony new?

COM, SPURKIIK: If 1%t is not in the previous record, it
is new,

JIGE FOSTHKs I think what T am offering here is new
testimony.

CoM, SPURKIIK:  Proceed, and we will see,
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Q (By Judge Foster) I have here a tabulation showing
dually completed oil wells that Phillips Petroleum Company has
as of July 1st, 1953 giving the pool, lease, well number - :in
the lower gone its name and depth perforated and, in the upper
gone, its name, the depth of ocerforation, and the date it was
dually completed, %ill you hand that to the reporter please
so that she can mark it Phillips Petroleum Company's Exhihit No.6,

(Phillips Petroleum Company Exhibit
Noo. 6 marked for identification,)

MH, MADOLLs %e object to that!

MR. SELINGEZR: They were here on July 16th and all
this testimony was available,

[} (By Mr, Washburn) It is dated July lst in the field but
it is not received in Bartlesville officé until September,

Q (MR, MADOLE:) You could have accuuulated it at the time
of the last hearing, could you not?

A Yes,

COM, SPURRIER:  Proceed,

¥R, MADOLE: May we have a ruling as to where we stand
on this record?

COM¥, SPURMI s Your objecticn is overruled. Proceed,
Juire, but confine your testimony to neW'testimonj.

JUDGE FOST:R: I will try to do that, You will have
to decide whether it is new or not. Somebody is roing to have
to decide that question,

Q0 (By Judge Foster) Mr. T™ashburn, directing your attention
to Exhibit 6, between what depth ranges were those seventy dudly
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completed oll wells?

A For the upper ones about LLCO down to a depth of 12,500,

Q Now, between what dates were those wells completed?

A From April of 1943 to August of 1953,

Q Now, to whatever extent you may have had any power
failure in those wells, do you know of any power failure resulting
in any damage to the reservoir? |

A fo, sir.

JUDGE FNSTERS That is all,
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, SZLINGER:

Q vfl;t:',ﬁ‘(}hairman, we obJjected to this witness! testimony
entirely and avlso to the introduction of this Exhibit., However, we
wish to ack ! -. Washburn, in this Denton field, what is the differ=
ence in depth bhetween the Devonian production and the “olfcamp pro-
duction?  How much of an interval?

A I would gurss aboat three thousand feet,

Q Can you show this Commission where in your wells of dual
completion there is an interval of three thousand feet in dually
completed o0il wells?

A I cannot.

Q What is the maximum interval of dual oil completion on
your Exhibit?

A About eighteen hundred feet I believe

Q Now, in respect topsoker failures, have you had any production
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packer failures -~ the tyoe of packer you run on vour turbine?

A Yes,

Q Do you recall at the July 1l€th hearing I asked whether
there had been any production packer failures and whether there
nad been any dual oil well packer fatlures?

A I do not know about the question of production packer
failures, but I do remember your asking if we had a dual=dmal: packer
failure,

Q How do you know a packer failure in a dusledual o0ll come
nletion?

A There are several ways you =might identify it, You{might
cateh it from a chun-e in flowing of the twc zones or change in
capacity in stock tank return or in the gas oil ratio,

Q It is a matter of policing which is the realm of the
operator, is that not correct?

A It is,

CROGE ZXAMIE TION

BY MR, ¥ADOLE:

G Mr. ¥Washburn, you say in these seventy wells, you have

never had a packer failure?

A No, I did nct say that,

Q Fhat did you say? What was the significance of your
Exhibit?

A This is s list of Phillips dually completed wells,

Q You have had packer failures in these wells?
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A I know of no0 instance in this bunch,
Have you investigated your records and checked on these
wells in narticular to sce if theyr have had some packer failures or

are you just relying on your gencrzl knowledee?

4 I have pot individually investicated them.
9 You do not know there have not been packer leaks?
3 They have not been reporter,
Q This infor«aticn was not availatle at Bartlesville at the

tine of your previocus testimony, is that risat?

A Yes, sir.

Q Then the record of packer failures is not availatle to
you at Bartlesville, is‘it?

A During mv time in Bartle«ville T have never known of any
letter or correspoudence or Renort 903, in whieh a nacker had failed,

A But, to find out if there have been racker fallures on

theze seventy wells, you would have to pgo to the district in which one

was located?

A Ye=s,
Q An¢ you hive not done that, have vyou?
A No,

M, HADOLES That is 211,

FURTHIR CROSE EXANTEATTON
BY ¥, S:LINGER:
Q On this list of dwally completed 0il wells that Phillips

operates, how many have five and one-half inch casing?
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A I can only answer that for the part that covers West

»: 4 Texas, I have never worked in the Oklahoma Area ., On all of the
illenburger wells we ﬁse five and one~half inch casing, Goldsmith's
are five inch to yhe best of my knowledge, but those shown in VWest

Texas are five and one-nalf irnch casirgs.

REDIRECT EXAVINATION
BY JUDGE FOSTER:

Q  If you had a psmker failure, would a report be made up?

A Yes. |

Q .Eheré does that reportvgo?

A Through all channels and Bartlesville,

Q And that would have been availible to you, would it not?

A . Yes,

. Q And, in comﬁiling your records, you did not find any
reports of a packer failure?

A No, sir,

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. MADOLE:

Q Let us go back now, TYou stated at the orevious hearing
that you did not have available this information, ©¥Now, is that report
made on dually completed wells to Bartlesville?

A Yes, on individual wells it comes to Bartlesville,

Q And that ic on packer failures?

A Yes, becsuse that would come under reconditioning,

Q But it was not at Bartlesville at the time of the last hearing?



A I gave the date before in the previous hearing - that
it was made January lst, %e get a2 report semi-annually, This
is the July report which got into Rartlesville after the last hearing.

4] Are you telling this Commission that everyv packer failure
is reported and would be there at Bartlesville?

A Yes,

g Then your testimony 2 minute ago - to find sut about
packer failures you would have to go to a District - is not correct?

L I was in error., They <0 come to Bartlesville,

d T% avoid a rehash, we would like to state to the Commission -
he threw in this figure of 116,000 barrels, his previous testimony
in the record - and we do not agree with that figure, There is
testimony as to the payout on these wells in detail in the previous
hexring, but we do not want, in any way, to be bound by this 116,000
figure, espeeially in view of the fact that it does not coincide at
all with his testimony at the previous hearing, Are you going to
acceot that over our ovtjection? If you are, then we want to break
down that 116,000 figrure,

CON, BPURAIER: Te wﬁulol like to have you break that cown,
Yo you have a caleulation on that 116,000 ficure?

Q (¥, #2D0OLe) Mow ¢4c you arrive at it? Can you outline
it?

A T used oil at $2.83. I took 7/8ths of ihat to deduct
royclties, giving me a value of $2,L76. I tcok €.LL¥ sales tax and

various State taxes cut,



Q2 (Mr, SELINGER): You mean gross production tax? Is that
cents or percent?

A That makes 32,476 0il worth $2,316. I assume a sixty
cents ﬁer barrel 1iftine cost, which ends uo with an oil, Sefore
income tax of $1.716 per gross barrel ,

¢ (¥r, Madole): VYhat after income tax?

A These wells will not nay out, There is not any income
tax on denletion allowance,

] You have $1,71 per barrel, What fizure do you use for
recovery?

2 I valued the “olfcamp well at §200,000 and divided $230,300
by $1.,716 and I got 116,000 barrels by slide rule, In my previous
testimony I had considered income tax in that, which was why the value

of my oil was less,

Q Then you say vour Fonso would not pay out?
A Yes, =ir.
Q Are you changing your testimony as to ultimate recovery

from Fonzo?

1 T estimate Fonzo will produce 107,300 barrels,

G You used 120,000 befcre and the rice of ojil at §1,25,

A Y was in error but, argin, I would have Lo pay income Lax.
2 How does income tax affect barrels to be recovered? You

testified that 120,000 barrels of oil was going to e oroduced from
your ronzo?

A I cannot check that fisure, I cannot check it with the
data riven,
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Q I am asking about =
JUPGE F/1STErs  He is not denying what he has said . He
is saving that he will get 107,800 barrels from Fdnzo.
Q (MR, MADOLE:) Let me read from Page 5 of the transcript
of the previous hearingy "Q “hat would the estimated total
recovery from the Fon.o No. 1 well? ¥ " I would estimnte
the Fonzo would have approximately 3000 barrels per acre, or about
120,000 barrels on a Ld-acre unit,"” Now you say 116,000 barrels
will be your pay out. If you took 116,000 or 120,300, then Fonso
#1 will pay out?
A On those figures it would pay out - yes, sir,
MR, MADOLE: That is all I have to ask,
Mi, WASHBUHN: I cannot get but thirty-five feet of porosity.
MR, M"DOLE: Let me read again from the transcript: "How
thiek is the Wolfcamp pay sand in the Fongo and the Denton Nos, 12 and
13 wella?"® A I don' have a micro=log of those wells, Ve
estimate the footage in the Fonzo is about 35 feet of productive
porosity, and that the two llenton wells will have probably fifty
feet of productive porosity," That is what you testified previously,
Mr, WASHBUmY: I probadbly had an error in my calculation ,
You'take 35¢ ard then take 6% in all our wells and multinly that and
you will come out with 107,800 barrels I believe,
JUDGE FOSTel: Don't arguel Calculate it outl
¥R, MADOLE: There has been a lot of arithmetic, out 1t
is on a sliding basis!
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Q (By Mr. Madole) ™ill you give us a breakdown of this
$200,000 cost of your well?

A I base that on cost of wells we have drilled.

Q Let us just get figures. How many tansibles and how
many intangibles and how much did you charge to each?

A I did not break it down that way., T went to the Account-
ing Department and got the actual cost of drilling six Yolfcamp wells,

Q What was the footage cost?

A I 40 not have that, I used the over all gross cost of
drillinz the well -« the price it cost us. I have those cost estim:tes
here,

Mr., MADOLL: Pe got in that circle last time - estimates
of actual cost,

MR, WASHRUKN: I have actual costs,

MR, MADOLE: Let us have the actual costs,

VR. WASHTIJ Ng Denton li - this was the first well drilled,
I will give them in order here, Denton L cost §190,373,55. Denton
S cost $168,6LL.33; Denton 8 cost $185,860.43; Denton 10 cost
$176,359.,95; Denton 11 cost $196,325,57; Denton 1L cost $210,616.2,
The average was $188,030.01, The last two wells is what I used for
my basis, because the location of Fonzo is not as good as these wells
and we anticipate more trouble of completing the well,

Q (By ¥r, Madole) You said you used the six wells to calculate
the $200,000?

A The question was what it would cost to drill Fonso. 1T
think we got into this argument before,



Q This $200,000 is your estimate and it is not the average
of the six wells,

A It is approximately the average of the last two wells
drilled,

Q Do you have the breakdown of the last twe as to how much
additional work was reaquired in those wells in the way of mechanical
difficulty?

A It was mostly perforating and swabbing at this west edge

and it takes more time to zet a well in,

Q Your tangibles remain constant?

A Yes,

Q Your intangibles?

A 2t least 90% of increase is due to intangibles.

Q ¥hat do you estimate of the $200,000 is intangibles?

A Aﬁout $60,000,00

Q You wuld get credit on your income tax for that spproximstely
if your income was in the 50% bracket, you would get credit for
$80,000,004

A If you want to drill a well that would not return your money
you would, However, that is not a good way to operate,

Q That is the 364,00 question in this. We do not agree
with your figures, but, if you suffered this catastrophe, you would
get about $80,000 credit on your income tax.

A You would get to charge off all your intangihles the
first year,

- 60 -



et
P
&

COM, FPUGKILE:s If no further guestion, the witness
may be excused,

JUINGE FOSTEE: I have not quite closed the case yet,
jir, Selinger had a witness he waonted to put on, I want to take up
one other matter here to which I would like to call the Commnissinn's
attention, In Order R 351 A, which is the Order of the Commission
granting this rehearing and not the Order E 350 A, which is the rder
granting the rehearing on another well, In each cne of those Orders
I called the Commissionts attention to the fact that it says that
Order R 350 was heretofore entered as of ‘*ugust 28th, 1953 and, in
Order R 351 it says it was heretofore entered on Arugust 23th, 1953,
Now, it would indicate on the face of the Urder that our application
for rehearing was filed too late, That being purely a jurisdictional
matter, I would like to get the matter straight and, for the purposes
of this record, T want to say that on July 31st, 1953, Mr. Macey sent
a telegram to Mr., Colley at Bartlesville saying our apvlication to
dually complete all four wells involved in the original hearing had
been denied by the Commission and &hen, on Septemb-r 8th, Mr, ¥acey
wrote me a letter which I received on September 10th saying: "VWe
enclose tworsigned copies each of orders issued in Cases 556, 557,
558 and 559 in which your company presented testimony at the July 16

hearing., Inasmuch as these orders are dated August 28, 1953 and

you are not receiving them until this time, you may hive until September

10 to file any request for rehearing which you may contemplate." Now,
I would like to have that letter in the record as well as the telegranm



I mentioned that is in the file here in this case, sent by

Mr, Nacey, I am not criticizing anybody. I appreciate the
notice given in the matiter, T would also like to put into the
record the duplicate signed originally by the Commission of
Order R 350 and R 351, if I may do so. Now, the rest of the
matter on the question which T have presented here will be
handled by Mr, Kellahin, if the Commission please,

MR, "HITE:I might state that it is well for him to state
on the record what he did, in view of the fact it recides in Order
R 351 as to the date of the reguest béing placed, In view of the
fact that thsat date does not coincide with the filing of the order
in the Commission's records, which was on or about the eighth of
September, let the record show the order R 350 and 351 were entered
of record on September 8th,

JUDGE FOSTER: I assume that is what happened and regarde
less of the date it is signed or allowed, it is effective as of the
entry which is appearing as of September 8th, On the face of the
order it shows the filing date, but that brings him well within
twenty days. The date it was filed in Supreme Court was September
10th, If that stands as a fact, that is all right.

M., WHITES That will not truly reflect on the order
itself,

JUDGE FOSTER: We had twenty days from which the order
was entered on which tc file our notice of rehearing, In view of
Mr, *hite's statement, it is the statement by the Commission as to



the time the record reflects th»t the order was in and, if
that is true, we hive no further testimony to offer, if the
Commission please.

Co¥, SPURnI H:  The record is availuble, Judge, and
Vr, “hite got hig date from the record,

JUNGE FOSTER: If‘ that is the record, that is it.

I am satisfied, ¥r, Kellahin was going to give testimony on it,
but ¥r. “hite has given that information.

MR, SELINGER: We now wish to renew our objection to
the testimony given by the applicant as being all a part of the
previous record of July 16th and we would like to have a ruling
now on it - as to whether the Commission considers this new testi-
mony or not,

COM, SPURRIER: Proceed with your witness, ¥r, Selinger,

MR, "HITE:s e are withholding our decisien,

MR, SELIYGZR: Mr, Cdoper, will you please take the
stand?

Je Do COOPLR

having been first duly sworn testified as follows:
DTHECT EXAMINATTON
By Mr, Selinger:
Q Will you please siate your name?
A Je Do Cooper
Q with what Company are you associated?
A fkelly 0il Company.
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Q
A

Q

In what capacity?

Petroleum Engineer,

Mr. Cooper, you were here on July 16th covering this

same application?

A

Q

Yes.

Does Skelly 01l Company have any Wolfcamp wells in

the Denton field?

A

We have six,

Have they all been drilled amnd completed?
Yes.

And 8ll producing?

Yes,

Mr, SELINGLR: Will you please mark this as Skelly Exhibit

No. 1 pleass?

Q
Ho. 1a

(Skelly Exhibit No. 1 marked for
identification.)

I hand you what has been identified as Skelly Exhibit

Does that reflect the extent of Skelly 01l Company's

overations in Denton field in a sort of report?

A

oI "]

Q

Yes, as far as Wolfcamn is concerned, yes.
¥hen was the first 0il well started?

Februasry of 1952,
And the last well completed?

April of 1953. There was a total of six wells.

How much was the average per well investment or cost

of drilling a Wolfcamp well by the Skelly 01l Company”
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A The average cost was 3$147,476.

Q- ®hat was the payout time per well?

A Par well was about 12,7 months,

Q I will ask you whether or not at thi# time Skelly
il Company wells in the ™olfcamp in the Denton Field are'paid out,

A I cannot answer that directly, but based on a projection
on the rate they would pay out as of June 30th, they should have
paid out by October lst.

Q And the reason you cannet get definite information is
the fact that all the bills are not all in and debited yet?

A The bills, runs, and everything has not hit the books,

Q But, from February, 1952 to April of 1953 and down to
July 1st, you have had the benefit of six weils' production?

A They were completed al various times and we have had
their benefit, All six wells have not been producing for that
period of time, however,

Q Mr. Cooper, would you say the cost of drilling a
Wolfcamp well, as far as the Skelly 0il Company is concerned, is
an average of $147,000 plus?

A Yes.

Mr. Selinger: That is all,

Co¥, SPURKI:R1 Any further questions of the witness?
(No further questions indicated)

COM. SPURRIER: 1If not, the witness may be excused.

MR, MADOLE: Ve understand the original record is part
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of the case and also there will be included in the record as
Magnoliats Exhibit No, 1, the accumulative runs from each of
the wells in the “olfcamp in the Denton field, TIs that correct,
sir?

COM. SPURKIZR:  Mr, Selinger's objection was over=
ruled. You are asking if this evidence that is presented is
accepted as new?

¥R, MADGLE:» I am just asking if the original record
in the July hearing will be considered with this testimony and
that we will be allowed to supply the accusulative procduction on
the Yolfcamp wells as reflected from the records of this Commission

which Mr, Macey is going to check and supply as our Fxhitit No., 1.

COM, SPUERIMRt Do you have anything else, Judge?

JUDGE ¥{STEK: I have a few remarks, I want to point
out one or two things, OSooner or later it seems to me that this
Commission must reach the point where it is willing to grant applica-
tions for dual completion of o0il wells, I do not know whether you
have got to that point in your thinking or not but, in any event,
it is just the march of time. ZXEverybody else is doing it. It is
being done fairly successfully according to this record., Now I
know that you will find packer failures, You will find them in
01l wells that are dually completed - 0il and gas wells, You find
failures in anything that is mechanical but that is no reéson for
not permitting us to complete these wells, Now, airplanes fall out

of the sky due to mechanical defects, HRailroad signals fail causing



wrecks and the wrecks causing deaths. There are mechanical
defects on automoblles, but, because of these mechanical failures,
nobody would argue that you should stop flying, going on railroads
or automobiles and 1t is just as logical to say that because there
may be a mechanical failure in one of these packers, that you ;
should not grant a dual completion of an oil well, It is in the
record, if the Commission please, of the Phillips Petroleum Company's
experience and that is all the experience we have had over ten years
of dually completed wells - oil wells - not oil and gas, but dually
completed oil wells, that we have not had any report of packer
failures in those well and we do naot know of any reported packer
failure in any wells that have caused any damage to‘the reservoir
due to contamination in the two zones, It is all right to say that
can happen but I am sure if there had been such instances that the
opposition here, as strong as it is, would have dug it up and presented
it to this Commission, They did not, Tiey are simply content to arsue
that 1t could happen.

On the economic side of this picture, I do not know what
kind of an operator Skelly is, but I know what a poor operator we are
according to his fiqures, but it is in the record that any good, hard-
headed business man who would go into this, would dual these wells,
I think this Commission would be amply justified in'finding that it
would not be feasible to z¢ out there and twin these wells., If that
is the situation, then here is what you have got before you to consider,

If you want to get that oil out of the ground, out of the “olfcamp



formation, if it is not feasible, then it is only to get it

ocut of the hole we have already got - the hole in the Devonian,

If the Commission does not do that, then this record is clear

and not denied that the productive oil that is in the Tolfcamp

zone in t};eee two wells will be produced by these offzet operators -
a large portion of it will, = Some of it will not. That will be

a loss for the prople of the Ctate of New M¥exico., It will just
stay there, ‘?e Just ought to be practical and hardheaded about
this thing. -It would seem to xze ‘o protect the interest of our
royalty owners, you shquld permit 28 to dually complete these wells
and produce this oil that we can produce throuvgh a dually com-
pleted well and pay that royalty to the royalty omners armd I
believe that we have a legal obligation to the royalty owners, and,
if it 48 not legal, it is certainly moral, ¥e are trying to protect
everybody's interest, That have the oprosition here to lose?

Just briefly, how can Skelly get hurt if this Commission grants
this dual completion? %Yhat has Marnolia to lose? Yhat has
Sehll to lose? What has Amerada to lose? It is no skin off

their nose and why they are here fightinz it is something I do not
understand. Now the fact that they have twinned wells in the same
formation of the same characteristics, etc, does not prove that
every well should be twinned, Now, why is it that Magnolia objects
to this? The reserveir is not being injured, They will get as
many barrels of oil as they would ever get if you permitted us

totwin these wells but, they will get a lot more, if you don't,
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These things get pretty plain to me just what the issue is
and you just deny us the right to dual these wells and get
that productive cil under our land there and deny us the right
to duasl snd that productive oil will go to these other operators
in this field and that is not something you can just laugh off,
I think we have shown this Commiss=ion, in good faith, the way
we see it, that we cannot twin these wells and pay them out,
There is a serious question about it. Sooner or later in New
Mexico you are going to be duelly completing these oil wells,
I know there is some objection to dually completing wells, and
I do not say you should establish 2z policy of dually completing
wells, but it is only after ycu have found the facts and I think
when the Commission siis down conscientiously and digests these
facts, you would be amply justified to let us complete these two
wells, We have done all we can to remove any question of doubt
you have in your minds, If anybody has failed, perhaps it is
me, There may be some argument about these figures, as to what
it takes %0 pay out a well, Mr, Washburn told us when he used
thirty~-five feet and six percent that he was wrong and you will
get 116,000 barrels of oil and that, multiplied ocut, gives you
so many thousand dollars,

I recpectfully ask this Commission to pgive seriocus cone
gideration to our request and grant our application to dually
complete these two wells,

MR, MADOLE: I am Ross Madole appearing on behalf of
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Magnolia. I am not planning to make any lengthy statement,

but Judge Foster is implying here that we are coming here with
an evil intent to steal his 0il. Ye are here to oppose the
dﬁAI completion on the ground that it embodies risk to the
reasrvoir, He says there is no direct evidence in this record
of packer failure. Either he is: not reading his mail right or
I am not because -

JUDGE FOSTER: I did not mean to say there is no
record of packer failure,

MR, ¥ADOLE: We brought our engineer from Texas and
proved to our satisfaction that we had suffered twelve packer
failures over there in a field - a total of twelve failures, of
which he attributed nine to packer failure, He further testified
that he found evidence of injury to the reservoir, That is not
conjecture, Now, Mr, Foster refers to planes and railroads and
automobiles, You have rules and regulstions of running those
automobiies, If you are a safe driver you stay on the right side
of the road, All we suggest is that they stay‘on the right side
of the road and put another hole down in that field amdl they will
experience no difficulty 6r injury to the Reservoir, He says we
suf fer no injury, If there is injury to the Reservoir, and we
spe directly offsetiing those wells, we would be affected and if
there was contamination in the Fort or Fonzo, it would adversely
affect our wells, Now, he refers to the evil intent of Magnolia
to come up and oppose his application so that we can steal his
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oil, That is not true., We suspect that Judge Foster is
using this Commission to wash a little dirty linen of his owmn
- his royalty owners demends for drilling., If we are going
to get into personalities and what is behind this, I think a
full disclosure would reveal that they have had a demand for
drilling these two Wolfcamp wells and that is the purpose of
this hearing to avoid and try to tie down a possible lawsuit
action in the Courts of HNew Mexico.

COM.SPUANTER s Do you wish to speak?

J. H. VICKiRY: My name is J, H. Vickery and I repre-
sent the Atlantic Refining Company. Atlantic R«<7in ng Company
has approximately tw-nty vercent of Denton field and we have no
obJection to the application of Phillips Petroleum Company to
dully complete their Fort No, 1 and Fonzo No. 1, Atlantic has
found that dual oil completions have becn feasible in other
areas where the Company operates and I would like to go on record
to favor dual oil completions in the State of New Mexico,

QEDRGE ¥, SELINGER: If the Commission please, Skelly
01l Company wishes to renew its objection to Phillips Petroleun
Company's application. The record of the previous hearing has
been made part of this rehearing, but the reason we are objecting
is not because we “re goinz to get Phillipst! oil, but we feel
there is that danger of contaminstioa, particularly in areas
where you have pocssible water oroduction and it has been brought

out throughout the entire hearing there is both water in Wolfcamp
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and Devonian, I alsc want to point out that the matter of

policing is a difficult one, Tt rests entirely with the operator,
ard we think that is a very important consideration of this
Commission = this policing., Outside of bottom hole tests and gas
returns, there is no way that the State or offset operator can be
advised of such contamination if it exists and that is our sole
interest in opposing Phillips = the danger of contamination., If
they wish to contaminate their property, that is their business, but,
when it comes to a common reservoir, where we might get injured,

that is our objJection., W¥e wish to particularly call this Commission's
attention to it here, ‘e have also indicated that their eguipment
was unproven at great depths where there is also a mixing 1 aterval
in respect to five and one-half inch casing., I think all those
things should be thought of by the Commission in regard to the

State as a whole and particularly to the Nenton pool.

D, %, NESTOR? My name is D, *, Nestor and I represent
Shell Oil Company. ds explained before, even though we are part
owners with the Phillips Petroleum Company in the Fongo and Fort
wells, we refer sgain to cur previous statement amd ask that their
request for dually completing these wells be denied,

JUNGE FOSTER: Before we close, T wculd like the record
to show that ¥r., “hite is the attorney for the Commission., May that
be shown?

COM, SPULERTZH: Yes, If there is nothing further, we

will take the case under advisement,,
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